## **ORANGE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING**

# **2028 STATE ROUTE 487**

### **ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859**

Phone: (570)683-5836, email: orangetwp@pa.metrocast.net

#### September 1, 2022

#### Call to Order:

The meeting of the Orange Township Supervisors was called to order at 7:30 pm by Chairman Calvin Fox. Attending were, Secretary/Treasurer Erika Burkhart, Supervisor Gene "Dan" Fetterman, Chief Daniel Patel, John and Jennifer Thackray, Don Bogart, Wayne Farver.

**Minutes:** The minutes of the August 4, 2022 meeting was presented and approved. The July minutes have been corrected.

**Recognition of Guests:** Don Bogart wondered why all questions and conversations were not documented in the minutes. He was advised the minutes meet the legal requirements and that minutes are to be used as a tool in order to find when business transpired and they are not meant to be used to scrutinize every word spoken. Mr. Bogart also inquired on the price of the seal coating on the parking lot and was told \$4/square yard.

#### **Treasurers Report:**

General Fund	208862.36
State Fund	246886.27
Mt. Plsnt Sewer	52063.70
Woods Edge Sewer	6759.06

Bills: Supervisor Dan Fetterman made a motion to approve the paid bills. Calvin Fox seconded. Motion approved.

#### **Police Report:**

### Zoning and SEO Report: Nothing to report

**Mt. Pleasant Sewer:** The smoke testing showed caps that needed to be replaced along with a few downspouts connected to the plant and some other minor issues. All issues have been addressed and remedied. All property owners were sent letters explaining they must either disconnect the downspout or replace their caps.

#### Woods Edge Sewer: see above

**Roadmaster:** Calvin Fox reported they have been working on tree removal, sealed Hartman, Black, Kline, Bartholomew, WElliversville, and the parking lot and there was work done on Buck Road.

**Old Business:** 

**New Business:** 

PMRS ORDINANCE: Dan Fetterman made a motion to approve the advertisement of the PMRS ordinance which will give Orange Township the ability to administer the plan after 1/1/2023 when the police dept becomes Orange Township Police. Calvin Fox seconded. Motion approved.

SURVEY/BOUNDARY PROPOSAL MT. PLEASANT SEWER: Dan Fetterman made a motion to accept the proposal from HRG for a survey, base mapping and subdivision assistance for Mount Pleasant Sewer plant in the amount of \$23120 in order to begin the process for eminent domain. Calvin Fox seconded. Motion approved. The funds will come from Mount Pleasant sewer account only and are reimbursable through PENNVEST.

For the Good of the Township: Calvin Fox provided an update on the police department. The Department is coming along well. HVAC was installed, painted, insulated, wired, sidewalk in, etc. The area for the food bank generator was marked out as well

**Adjournment:** With no further business left to discuss, Supervisor Dan Fetterman made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Supervisor Calvin Fox seconded, motion approved. The meeting was adjourned at 7:50p.m.

**Respectively Submitted,** 

Erika Burkhart

**Orange Township Secretary/Treasurer**